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Dibble, Dickson

From: Waters, Jason [watersj@epchc.org]

Sent:  Friday, April 10, 2009 11:09 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Bowman, Sandy; Hathaway, Stephen
Subject: RE: CHG Engineering Inactivation 0571134

Dick,
Yes, please inactivate the facility.

Jason Waters, P.E.

Chief, Industiral Air Compliance

Air Management Division

Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County
3629 Queen Paim Drive

Tampa, FL 33619

813-627-2600 x1269

813-627-2660 FAX

From: Dibble, Dickson [mailto:Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 11:03 AM

To: Waters, Jason

Cc: Bowman, Sandy

Subject: RE: CHG Engineering Inactivation 0571134

Jason,
Good morning!

Yes. You are correct. You verify it, send us the request to change the status of the Facility to INACTIVE and
then once completed, I will return an e-mail confirmation to you. Is that your request to change the Facility status
to INACTIVE?

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W.
Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP
Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Waters, Jason [mailto:watersj@epchc.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 10:54 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: CHG Engineering Inactivation 0571134

Dick,

Based on two inspections, and our attempts to contact the facility, this facility is shutdown (see attached
inspection reports). | believe T’alle is supposed to inactivate GP’s in ARMS, correct?

Thanks

Jason Waters, P.E.

Chief, Industiral Air Compliance

Air Management Division

Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County
3629 Queen Palm Drive

Tampa, FL 33619

813-627-2600 x1269

813-627-2660 FAX

4/10/2009




Inspection Form
Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County

Facility: CHG Engineering Page 1 of 1

FACILITY ADDRESS: FACILITY PHONE:

3531 4™ Avenue n/a: Shutdown

Tampa, FL 33605 .

INSPECTION DATE: TIME IN: TIME OUT: INSPECTION TYPE | STATUS:
4/9/2009 10:15 am. 10:17 a.m. INS1 IN
Permit No. 0571134-002-AG | Date of Issuance: 1/17/2003 | Expiration Date: 1/17/2008

SOURCE DESCRIPTION: Hard Chrome Plating Facility

CONTACT(S): Claude Gates

The purpose of this inspection was to perform follow-up inspection of the facility to verify that it was shut down. Jason
Waters, P.E., Joe Panetta of FDEP and I drove by the facility. The entire property was surrounded by a locked fence and
appeared to be shut down. Signs were present indicating that the property was for sale. I called the facility’s last known
phone number on file which connected me to a person not associated with the company. For all intensive purposes, it
appeared that the business was permanently shut down. Photographs of the facility can be seen below.

onr

Inspector: Date: Time Spent (minutes):
Stephen Hathaway 4/9/2009 30

Jason Waters, P.E.

Joe Panetta, FDEP SWD




: Inspection Form
. Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County
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Facility: CHG Engineering Page 1 of 1
FACILITY ADDRESS: FACILITY PHONE:

3531 4™ Avenue n/a: Shutdown

Tampa, FL 33605 ‘

INSPECTION DATE: TIME IN: TIME OUT: INSPECTION TYPE | STATUS:
1/30/2009 2:40 p.m. 2:42 p.m. INS1 IN

Permit No. 0571134-002-AG | Date of Issuance: 1/17/2003 | Expiration Date: 1/17/2008

SOURCE DESCRIPTION: Hard Chrome Plating Facility

CONTACT(S): Claude Gates

The purpose of this inspection was to perform an annual inspection of the facility. I arrived at the facility around 2:40
p.m. The entire property was surrounded by a locked fence and appeared to be shut down. Signs were present indicating
that the property was for sale. I called the facility’s phone number on file which connected me to a person not associated
with the company. For all intensive purposes, it appeared that the business was permanently shut down. A photograph of
the facility can be seen below. '

Inspector: Date: Time Spent (minutes):
Stephen Hathaway 1/30/2009 60




